
 

 
 

City of Burlington  |  645 Pine Street  |  Burlington, Vermont 05401  |  (802) 864-012  |  enjoyburlington.com 

ADDENDUM #1: QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES re: CALAHAN 
PARK INFIELD FENCE REPLACEMENT 
Date: May 2, 2019 
To: All Bidders 
From:  Burlington Parks, Recreation & Waterfront 
Re: Responses to questions/comments 
 
BPRW received the following questions in the manner and by the deadline outlined in the Bid Request of 
April, 26 2019: 
 

1. The padding on the top of the fence is yellow, hard plastic, correct?  
a. Yes, the padding on top is yellow, corrugated, hard plastic. 

 
2. Are all posts to be set in concrete? 

a. Yes, all posts are to be set in concrete. 
 

3. Should bidders include labor to remove the brush over-growth, or is that something the city will 
be doing? 

a. Please include labor to remove the brush. 
 

4. Does the 7' chain link on the eastern side have the padding on the top? 
a. No, the 7’ chain link on the east side does not have padding on top. 

 
5. Are both both gates to be replaced? Or would the replacement start from the easternmost post 

of the 4' gate and continue east?  
a. Just the 8’ gate would be replaced. The new fence would start from the eastern post of 

the existing 4’ gate. 
 

6. Pg. 4 of 7, Item #6 suggests realigning & adjusting 8' gate. However, same page, item g. requires 
replacement of 8'W gate? Please clarify. 

a. Item #6 (adjusting the gate) is only for Alternate#1 of repairing the existing fence. If the 
fence gets fully replaced, replacement of the gate should be included. If the fence is only 
repaired, the gate would not be replaced and would need some adjustment and servicing.  
 

7. Do you need the Bid Alt. for repair? 
a.  While we won’t reject a bid without it, we would like to have a quote for the bid alt for 

repair. 
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